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11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

following methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

X_lThe above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers |_|is extended. |X_|is not extended.
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A. This change order is issued pursuant to: (Specify Authority)

The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
date, etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.
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The Subject solicitation is hereby amended as follows:

2. Section J.1.1.1.3 of Attachment J.1.1 shall be deleted

4. See Attachment A DCHA-2010-B-0105 Questions and Answers

5. All other terms and conditions remain the same.

3. The following are to be added to the Specifications as J.1.1.2.7:

14. Description of amendment/modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

1. Delete the following “and should form an architectonic marriage to the local setting. All damage outlets should be level and meet
contours of the court surface” from Attachment J.1.1, Section J.1.1.1.1 of this solicitation

Porter full line adjustable heavy duty basketball systems with Fiberglass Backboard Specification No. 00267-000

Official size 54" x 39" x 1-1/2" fiberglass backboard or approved equal. For the back board, contractor may use any Porter front-
mount goal with a 5"x 5" mounting pattern to make it virtually maintenance free backboard. The contractor can provide his own
specification as long as it is approved equal. The alternative specification shall be presented for approval.
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ATTACHMENT A
DCHA-2010-B-0105
Questions and Answers

Several processes and products are mentioned in the Attachment J.1.1 that are not
mentioned in Solicitation Section C: Scope of Work, including asphalt paving, milling
and bituminous concrete overlay, and fencing. Is it the intention of this solicitation that
the contractor should pave or mill and overlay some or all of the existing courts?

Attachment J.1.1 contains specifications and requirements and is in general more
specific. Section C, the Scope of Work, describes what the work entails.

The contractor should determine if milling and overlay of one or all the courts is
necessary and include that price separately in the bid. The Department of Park requests a
Premier Court resilient surface material or approved equal. The manufacturer’s contact
was indicated in Section attachment at J.1.1.6 of the Specifications and Requirements for
the purpose of obtaining information from the manufacturer, either for pricing or for
meeting the “or equal” requirement.

Provide pricing based on the “Scope of Work” and “Specifications and Requirement
Sections” when an or equal” selection is made, the contractor shall provide
specifications as to how the substitution meets the requirements of the above mentioned
documents.

Should chain link fence be replaced, and if so should it substantially match the existing
configuration?

Only the chain link mesh shall be replaced with black vinyl clad chain link material. The
posts shall remain and shall be painted to match the new black vinyl clad chain link
fence.

Please define the following terms found in Attachment J.1.1 Paragraph J.1.1.1.1, in the
context of this project: “architectonic marriage” and “damage outlets™.

The following “and should form an architectonic marriage to the local setting. All
damage outlets should be level and meet contours of the court surface” shall be deleted
from Attachment J.1.1, Section J.1.1.1.1.

Attachment J.1.1 Paragraph J.1.1.1.3 doesn’t seem to make sense with respect brush
cleaning of crushed rock dust topping. Please explain or rephrase this instruction.

Section J.1.1.1.3 shall be deleted since the scope of work calls for resilient material
installation. Milling and asphalt work is not required.

Solicitation Section C, Paragraph C.1.1.4 indicates that basketball poles, backboards and
rims are to be replaced and directs us to Attachment J.1.1 for a specification. We find no
specification for basketball goals there. Please provide a specification for this product.
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The following are to be added to the Specifications as J.1.1.2.7:

Porter full line adjustable heavy duty basketball systems with Fiberglass Backboard
Specification No. 00267-000

Official size 54" x 39" x 1-1/2" fiberglass backboard or approved equal. For the back
board, contractor may use any Porter front-mount goal with a 5"x 5" mounting pattern to
make it virtually maintenance free backboard. The contractor can provide his own
specification as long as it is approved equal. The alternative specification shall be
presented for approval.

Solicitation Paragraph C.1.1.5 provides specific direction as to slope requirements for
courts. These recommendations appear to apply to tennis courts. Are there
recommendations for basketball courts as well? Are these recommendations to be
followed regardless of the existing slope; for instance, if the court is found to be only 4”
higher at one end than the other, must that end be raised 8” to achieve the required
slope? Must the area around the court be re-graded to blend with the new court contour?

This section applies to basket ball courts too. The contractor shall maintain the existing
grade. The slope/grade of the existing court is 1 in 10 ft., 0.83% on a true plane from
end to end, corner to corner, or side to side. The grade is already established as it is
existing court.

[s the construction of existing courts, including depth of subgrade and asphalt paving
known? If existing paving is less than 4” milling may not be possible.

There is no milling required since premium resilient material is specified.

There are generic sketches of tennis (Figures 1.0 and 2.0) and basketball courts (Figure
3.0) included in Attachment J.1.1. Are these to be considered “contract drawings™? If the
existing layout does not conform to the sketch orienting an “ideal” court with the sun
(Figure 2.0), is the contractor entitled to ignore the sketch?

The figures provided are generic. The existing orientation and slope of the courts shall be
maintained. Per Section J.1.1.7, The finished court surface should slope 1” in 10 ft.,
0.83% on a true plane from end to end, corner to corner, or side to side. End to end
slope is preferable for a playing surface and for construction. The 12” difference in
elevation from one end to the other (8” in the in-bounds area) is not noticeable by the
players. The surface should not slope away in two directions from the net.

Will the existing courts surfaces be completely demolished and removed before
installation of new surfaces or can existing surfaces be repaired and new surface
installed on top of existing. This is unclear in the scope.

Please see answer to (1) above.

Is this solicitation for the “set aside” market?

Yes the successful bidder must be LSDBE certified at the time of the Bid Opening.

As this is a LSDBE set aside, will 35% also need to subcontracted to another LSDBE
company?
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Yes

There is no mention of any repairs to the fence and gates at either the Basketball or the
Tennis courts, in Section C, the general scope of work, these fences and gates show
some sign of wear, is there any work to be done on the gates? Section J.1.1.12.1
however describes the installation of a new vinyl coated fence, Please clarify if new
fencing is to be installed at both the Basketball and the Tennis courts.

The gate chain link mesh is to be replaced with black vinyl clad mesh; the posts and
frames are to remain and shall be painted black to match the new vinyl clad mesh. See
Section J.1.1.13 of Attachment J.1.1.

There are lighting poles at the Basketball courts, it is unclear if these are working at this
time, is any repair work to be done on the court lighting system?

No work will be done to the lighting system under this solicitation.

There is a water fountain outside the Tennis court, it is unclear if it is working of has just
been winterized. Is any work to be done on this fountain?

No work shall be done to the water fountain.
Is there any work to be done outside the Basketball and tennis court enclosures?
No

Are the existing poles and nets at the tennis courts to remain or are they to be changed
to new?

The poles and nets are to be replaced.
Are the existing benches to be removes and put back after the job is done?
The existing benches are to remain.

Will the new fence be 10 feet in height?

As the support posts are not being replace, the new chain link fence (mesh) shall
be the same height of the fence it is replacing.

Will the concrete curb located below the fence be replaced?
No
Is GC allowed to work from 7:00am to 3:30 pm daily and also on weekends?

Yes



